CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees, Wednesday, July 6, 1969.

The Board met at 7:30 P.M. in the American National Bank and Trust Company with all members present. Mr. Charles Stewart and Mr. Reagan of the Warren REA and Mr. B. J. Miller were guests.

Chairman Smith suggested that since we were fortunate enough to have representatives from the REA with us that we change the usual order of meeting and present them first. Mr. Stewart said they had received our request for the installation of ten vapor lights on Main Street but since a rate reduction was anticipated, they had held this order in abeyance until they could present different plans to the Board. Mr. Reagan presented six plans with detailed cost analysis. Sufficient number of plans were available for all members to follow his discussion. After a general question, answer and discussion period, Trustee Jordan made a motion that we take plan 5 with six additional lights instead of five. Trustee Madison seconded the motion. There were no dissenting votes. At this point, Mr. Stewart and Mr. Reagan left the meeting after assuring the members that the lights would be installed as quickly as possible. They said it would be impossible to have them for this year's Horse Show.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

- 2. Police report -- June 24, 1960 Jerry Neal Marr and Bobby Wilson ware charged with reckless driving and fined \$19 each. Mr. Cassady reported that he had paid \$2 for mowing the low around the Browning Service Station.
- 3. Judge had no report.
- 4. The load of black top has not yet been secured for patching the streets.
- 5. Clerk reported she did not have the information concerning the time allowance for the change of a ballot but is working on it.
- 6. Chairman Smith reported that Mr. Hardy is not interested in having a pole on his property for the fire siren but suggested that switching the sirens would help and also the inside button for controling the alarm. Clerk is to contact Paul Barrick for an estimate.
- 7. The annexation Ordinance was posted according to the regulations.
- 8. Broken street signs were not discussed.
- 9. It was reported that conditions around the White House Cafe are somewhat improved.
- Do. Chairman Smith asked for a report from the Water Committee. Trust ee Jordan replied that he did not go to the meeting but he understood that were just about back where we started as the meeting was again postponed. There are new members of the Board in Frankfort and they will start over with the research.
- 11. The bleeding situation on College Street was discussed and

CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

Clerk was asked to contact the State Employees to check on what a load of sand would do to correct this.

- 12. Clerk was asked to Mrs. Mrs. J. G. Madison, Murl Britt, Bill Evans, Mrs. Edwin Hampton and Leonard Whittle concerning their grown-up lots.
- 13. Chairman Smith commented on the improvement of the Priddy Garage and the James Bledsoe building.
- 14. Mr. Cassady discussed the parking situation in front of the Post Office and the Fire Station. Trustee Madison made a motion that the yellow line in front of the Post Office be extended West to the corner. Trustee Powell seconded the motion. There were no dissenting votes.
- 15. Since there was no official legal action taken on the annexation ordinance, the Ordinance was ready for completion. Mr. B. J. Miller voiced his disapproval. Trustee Jordan made a motion that we annex the property in question. Trustee Madison seconded the motion. There were no dissenting votes.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned until the next regularly scheduled meeting the first Wednesday in August, 1960.

Clerk Gerlie & Bylie

M. V. SMITH, CHAIRMAN